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From: Chavez, Cordelia, DFA

To: Yvonn

Cc: Chavez, Cordelia, DFA

Subject: Final Budget Revisions

Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 10:05:18 AM
Attachments: 20210827100320.pdf

Importance: High

Warning:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Yvonne,

There is a couple of corrections needed to balance the final budget. t

1. The total General beginning cash should be $99,564,825; you can split it between cash and
investments. This amount is the Q4 ending cash balance (see attachment).

2. The beginning cash should be $54,553 as per the Q4 ending cash balance. As for the LEPF
expenditures, as the oversight agency | am requesting you. amend the FY21-22 Budget to
include the $54,553 Carryover from Q4. This will grant Santa Fe County a “Full” Budget
Certification. After you receive the “Full” certification you will only have to take to the
Commission one time for final approval and noted in the minutes. Or, the other option would
be no changes to the expenditure side and the county would receive a “Conditional”
certification, because that fund is currently not balanced per DFA guidelines. The conditional
certification would be additional steps consuming more of your time; you would take the
“Conditional” certification to the Commission explaining why they received a Conditional
approval. Than you would process a BAR, take it to the Commission for an approved
Resolution. Once the BAR is approved by DFA; LGD would will change the budget status to
“Full® Certification where you would once again you have to take it back to the Commission
for them to approve and ndted on the minutes of the budget certification change.

Please advise how you would like to proceed. If you can make the beginning cash balance changes as
aforementioned by the end of the day, that is greatly appreciated so we can move forward with the
complete of the budget.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Fhanks,

Cordelia “Cordy” Chavez, PFP

Budget & Finance Analyst

Local Government Division

Department of Finance & Administration
Bataan Memorial BLDG. Rm 202

407 Galisteo St.

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Cell: (505) 231-7246

Cordelia.chavez@state.nm.us
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Department of Finance & Administration / Local Government Division
Law Enforcement Protection Fund Carryover Request Form
***(¢his form must accompany the final budget submission for counties & municipalities)***

Entity Name: Suntu +e CO 7 1 hereby certify that the information presented on this form is
Contact Name: Ken Johnsun frue 1o the best of my knowledge: g
Contact Title: Sasta Fi ¢ ‘vungy Undhersbig i % ”&Pﬂ
Contact Phone Number: 5030863457 N / - VAT < 2
Contact E-mail Address: kjvhnsend santafecountyma gov Signature Dare

We herchy request approval from the Director of the Department of Finance & Administration / Local Governmeat Division (DFA/LGD) to carryover the
following balance from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) distribution:

Current Fiscal Year: 1y Mk 204
ETER L R R L3 3 A3 Mo 7
Haluso b s Uth ° 20u

If the carryover is approved, we will be expending the balance in the succeeding fiscal year for the following allowable uses:

Succeeding Fiscal Year: FY 2025 2422
{This is the fiscal year that balance will be carried over 10)

Please state the usmsual circurostances requiring an unexpended amount to'be carried over and aiso note the alfowable uses (pursuant to LEPF Rute, 2.110.3.8
NMAL) for the carryuver balauve. - plowse dewil below s .

The Samtar T e County Shentts Hfice s rospocttully sequesting o cany v Jor the requested ot tor dains stdered but st vet sevensed i Disead bon 2021 fhe
Sherils Ofice cuncrtly has plans t sy the 1wequested womes o pay o e o thatseal] e recened ue el S ear 2022 Gre mde cantiined SW AT Vest Plates fora
putehise mides sl of SETLA3 SW 42 Bools, PO Vigouut $1.347 80 a Demolition saw vt w8 be used Barour SW LT PO Amomm S E3X 97 and the fast wos hand
wun stz that fsts been pliced on back order, PO \awsent §3. 33184, Tee combared o 1 321480 81 i outsianding orders e Sherits tfice sorespectiully
teguesbng the e fimds be mlled over w0 st the Departiment sath Tundmy o adsanced sasuag Costs aid am ey dem Uit may be sequied Due to the COVID-

14 Pandemic, vue department was restricted on iz el ond drnng for Piscal Year 78 We were able o attend ten local adv anced wamings but nat nearly ehvueh

Lemtain the mandated gasang rpurenients Bocause of Hus we angipiis ot iredse m sagoed Sunimg anud e ok Ry Y 20270

“The June 30th batance shouid only be from the LEPF distribution and not include any other revenue sources. (f the June 30th balance is greater than the total
distribution amount for the current fiscal year, then the entity has a balance left over from a prior fiscal year's carryover. Balances can only be carried over for
one subsequent year. ?herefore. the bulauce calculuted betow that is from a prior fiscal year's carrgover s be reverted fo the State of New Hevica:

Catenlated Reversion Amount.
Palange on e 38k $30,732.00
Phoam bl Yttty g e ot 585,800.00
Reversion Due to State: None s

Reversion Instructions

A check made payable to the "State of New Mexico, Department of Finance & Admi istration” for the Reversion Due to State amount above
should be mailed to the following address:

Jolene Ganzales, Special Projects Analysi
DFA / Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 20!
Santa Fe, NM 87301

Ifyou have questions an this form, please cantact Jolene Gonzales at $H5-639-8204, or via emaif at Jolene. Goucales I'astate.nin. iy
\ cops of the sompleted and signed form must bo emailed to Jolene Gonales] @ sfate.am.ug

Pursiant to the LEPF Rile, 2.110.3.10C, New Mexico Administrative Code, "The distributions from the fund are to be expended, not accumnlated, except as

| provided for the peace officers’ survivors fund. Any unexpend: d award ¢ ining at the end of a fiscal year may be carried aver to a succeeding fiscal year
only with prior written approval from the divisien. An applicant wishing to request such a carryover must subimit a request in writing o the division by July 31
sxplaining the anusual circumstances reguiring an nnexpended amount ta be carried over to the succeeding fiscal year. The division divector will review the unusual
circumstances associated with the unexpended amount and determine whether the amount may be carried over.”

FOR DF VLGD USE ONLY: .\ Carryover Amount : $£30,732.40 \/
' W \3.03)

DL APPRON E1 BY LGD DIRECTOR; 1

DATE:

P ISP T LT E T M PRV T L e fiadvr B rp frset anit ettt ittty s

B TR T L A RL AT PN}

DFA/LGD - Form Version 4/15/18
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From: LGBMS - NM Budget Finance Bureau

To: Cordelia Chavez; Brenda Suazo; Elizabeth Jaramillo; DFA Entity; Donnie Quintana; Jolene Gonzales; Rejeana
Mascarenas; Karen Vigil; Melissa L. Martinez; Yvonne S, Herrera

Subject: Final Budget approved by LGD DIRECTOR.

Date: Sunday, August 29, 2021 10:23:33 AM

Warning:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Santa Fe County final budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 has been reviewed and approval
given by LGD Director. BFB Analyst can proceed to prepare budget approval letter for
Director's signature.
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